Public Document Pack

Leeds

CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 16TH MAY, 2023 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

L Farley - Burmantofts and Richmond
Hill;

A Garthwaite - Headingley and Hyde Park;
L Richards - Wetherby;

Please do not attend the meeting in person if you have symptoms of Covid 19 and please
follow current public health advice to avoid passing the virus onto other people.

We strive to ensure our public committee meetings are inclusive and accessible for all. If
you are intending to observe a public meeting in person, please advise us in advance of
any specific access requirements that we need to take into account by email
(FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk ). Please state the name, date and start time of the
committee meeting you will be observing and include your full name and contact details.

Enquiries specific to Agenda compiled by:

Entertainment Licensing: Governance and Scrutiny
Support

Matthew Nelson Civic Hall

Tel No: 0113 37 85337 LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 37 88657

Produced on Recycled Paper


mailto:FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below:

9.0
9.1

9.2

10.0
10. 1

10.2

10.3

10. 4

Confidential information — requirement to exclude public access

The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers,
and minutes will also be excluded.

Confidential information means

(a) information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which
forbid its public disclosure or
(b) information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights
rules.

Exempt information — discretion to exclude public access

The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of
the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information
would be disclosed provided:

(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the
proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public.

(© that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will
also be excluded.

Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely
affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6.

Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to
any condition):

1 Information relating to any individual

2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

3 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).

4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority.

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings.
6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes —

(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person; or

(b) to make an order or direction under any enactment

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the

prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime

B



AGENDA

Item Ward/Equal Item Not Page
No Opportunities | Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
To seek nominations for the election for the
position of Chair.
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24
hours before the meeting)




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item Ward/Equal Iltem Not Page
No Opportunities | Open No
5 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
To disclose or draw attention to any interests in
accordance with Leeds City Council’s ‘Councillor
Code of Conduct’.
HEARINGS
6 Guiseley and APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 7-42
Rawdon PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE OFFICE

SALOON 4 OXFORD STREET, GUISELEY,
LEEDS, LS20 9AX

The report of the Chief Officer Elections and
Regulatory requests Members consideration on an
application for the grant of a premises licence,
made by Roots Leisure Ltd, for The Office Saloon
4 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AX.

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

‘We strive to ensure our public committee meetings
are inclusive and accessible for all. If you are
intending to observe a public meeting in-person,
please advise us in advance of any specific access
requirements that we need to take into account by
email (FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk).
Please state the name, date and start time of the
committee meeting you will be observing and
include your full name and contact details’.



mailto:FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 6

. Report author: Miss Janice Archibald
ﬁm \ G :E : S 0113 378 5029

= CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 16th May 2023

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Office Saloon
4 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AX

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Guiseley & Rawdon

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes X] No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X] No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes <] No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Roots Leisure Ltd, for
The Office Saloon 4 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AX.

The following licensable activities have been applied for: sale by retail of alcohol, late night
refreshment, exhibition f film, and performance of recorded music as noted in 3.3.

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from other persons and/or responsible
authorities.

1 Purpose of this report
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above

mentioned premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

Pagt 7



3.1
3.2
3.3

3.4

41

5.1

History of the premises

This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

The application

The applicant’s name is Roots Leisure Ltd.

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Muthadi Anwaar Alleyne.
In summary the application is for:

Sale by retail of alcohol

Every day 08:00 - 00:00
Late night refreshment

Every day 23:00 - 00:00
Exhibition of film

Monday to Saturday 08:00 — 23:00
Sunday 09:00 — 23:00

Performance of recorded music

Every day 08:00 - 00:00

A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A.
Location

A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.
Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or
vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

5.2

5.3

Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity
as a responsible authority. Any representation may be negotiated prior to the
hearing. In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include the
measures agreed with West Yorkshire Police. A copy of the agreement may be
found at Appendix C.

The representation submitted by Environmental Protection Team remains as a
matter for Members consideration. A copy of the representation may be found at
Appendix D.

Pa%ge 8



Other representations

54
6
6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

8.2

There are no other representations.
Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at Appendix E.

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

e Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Pag% 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Leeds

i$iLeeds

Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
entertainment licensing@leeds.gov.uk
Telephone: 0113 3785029

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Roots Leisure Ltd

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

® No

IRoots Leisure Ltd |

I
I

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

(® Yes No

14302193

ROOTS LEISURE LTD

VAT number 2

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 11

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Home country |United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |4 I

Street |Oxford Street, Guiseley I

District | |

City or town ILeeds |
|

County or administrative area IWest Yorkshire

Postcode ILSZO 9AX

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(® Address ( OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname |4 |
Street Oxford Street, Guiseley |
District | |
City or town |Leeds |

|

County or administrative area |West Yorkshire

Postcode 1L520 9AX
Country |United Kingdom I
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Appendix B

-+

T
' +
. S
N '\
N\(_)JJX\\
s--
.
CEEE LRI N
N
- -
.
>
Q

“T35070

i
'
“

™ L]

U

3
\

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Page 31

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

=)




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

e e == - Leeds District Licensing Department
v WEST YORKSHIRE West Yorkshire Police,
e 5 Leeds district Headquarters,
Elland Road,
o Leeds
v LS118BU
Leeds District Licensing Department Tel: 07713 329271

Email: david.parker@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Your ref — PREM/05094/001
Our ref:

12" of April 2023

Entertainment Licensing Section,

Leeds City Council,

Civic Hall,

Leeds. LS1 1UR

cc. PREM/05094/001 - THE OFFICE SALOON, 4 OXFORD STREET, GUISELEY, LEEDS, LS20 9AX
RE: PREM/05094/001 - THE OFFICE SALOON, 4 OXFORD STREET, GUISELEY, LEEDS, LS20 9AX

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION — ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that the application contains insufficient information about how
the applicant intends to meet the licensing objectives.

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against the application on the
grounds of-:

1. the prevention of crime & disorder
2. public safety
3. the prevention of public nuisance

However, we are of the opinion that the licensing objectives could be met should the applicant be
prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within their operating schedule as conditions.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of the application.

Should the applicant be in agreement with the suggested measures then they should signify this by
completing and signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as
soon as possible.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 33



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Upon receipt of their consent at Part 2, it will be taken that the applicant signifies their wishes for the
licensing authority to amend their operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as
conditions.

Alternatively, should the applicant disagree with the proposed measures, then they should complete Part
3 and again return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act
2003 (in addition to those that the applicant may have already offered), for the premises:

PREM/05094/001

THE OFFICE SALOON,
4 OXFORD STREET,
GUISELEY,

LEEDS,

LS20 9AX

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

the prevention of crime & disorder
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance.

Additional measures proposed:

A ‘Check 25’ scheme shall be used to prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18 years of age.

All staff deployed in the serving of alcohol and for managing admission to age restricted premises shall be
trained on the correct procedures for age verification, the prevention of proxy sales, the prevention of sales to
those who appear intoxicated and for dealing with false and any surrendered identification documents.

Notices indicating the existence and effect of a Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) shall be prominently
displayed at the exits to the licensed premises site, including any external drinking area, which can be clearly
seen by people leaving.

A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances shall be provided and
arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with West Yorkshire Police.

The premises licence holder will risk assess the requirement to deploy SIA accredited staff at the premises
including the number of SIA accredited staff deployed. This will be reviewed on request of West Yorkshire
Police.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 34




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

e Aregister shall be maintained on the premises to record all incidents and accidents. Records should include
matters such as anti-social behaviour, admission refusals, ejections, seizure of prohibited items,
casualties/unwell customers, welfare and safeguarding matters, accidents, and safety incidents. The records
shall include the date, time, and location of the incident; nature of the incident; personal details and contact
information for all people involved including any witnesses, SIA and Personal Licence numbers, any crime
number and details of police officers attending. A note of the action taken, and where relevant a note of the
actions to prevent any reoccurrence should also be included. The records shall be available for inspection by
any authorised officer of the responsible authorities and shall be securely retained by the licence holder for a
period of 12 months after the last entry.

o There will be no delivery service under this licence which includes the sale or supply of alcohol.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures as conditions within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

CE 729778 David Parker,
Leeds District Licensing Officer

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 35




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 2 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

PREM/05094/001

THE OFFICE SALOON,
4 OXFORD STREET,
GUISELEY,

LEEDS,

LS20 9AX

L. Muthadi Alleyne e

confirm that | am / we=aie=tae=applieant /sse=appheante-sopssseniative (delete as appropriate) for the

premises as stated above.

In signing this document-:
o | e agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
e |<+=we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises as conditions, and furthermore,
e |+we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those conditions agreed to.

Signed:

Dated: 16-04-2023

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 36



Appendix D

Leeds

CITY COUNCIL

Mr Muthadi Anwaar Environmental Protection Team
Roots Leisure Ltd Leeds City Council

4 Oxford Street Millshaw Park Way

Guiseley Leeds

Leeds LS11 OLS

West Yorkshire

LS20 9AX Contact: Miss Kate Coleman

Tel: 0113 3368343
kate.coleman@leeds.gov.uk

Our reference: 23/020060/EPLAO1
17 April 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: The Office Saloon, 4 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds,
LS20 9AX

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises. We believe that your
application does not give enough information about how you intend to meet an important
objective of the licence, which is to prevent public nuisance. We therefore confirm that we
are submitting a formal objection to your application.

We base our objection on the following matters:

e The potential for noise disturbance associated with licensable activities passing
through the fabric of the building to cause noise and vibration in adjoining
residential/business premises.

e The potential for noise disturbance associated with licensable activities to break out of
the premises or pass through the fabric of the building to cause noise disturbance to
nearby residential/business premises.

e The potential for noise disturbance from the use of outside areas whilst
smoking/drinking in the area/s provided/whilst arriving/leaving, including that from
vehicles.

e The potential for the alleged sources of nuisance described in items 1 to 3 above to
continue into hours where such disturbance may adversely affect sleep and other loss
of the use and enjoyment of a property.

Having read the matters we describe below if you feel we should consider anything else
please do not hesitate to contact us.

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444
Page 37



Description of the surrounding area

The premises is located in a predominately residential area with some commercial premises.
It is situated in a row of terraced back to back properties with adjoining residential premises
above, beside and to the rear. It has been previously used as a community/advice office with
day time hours only and the next door unit is currently vacant. The nearby commercial
premises are a mixture of offices, hairdressers, shops with daytime hours only and several
restaurants such as Guiseley Rasoi and Cena Bistro which close at 22:00.

From the plans submitted it appears that the business will also use the basement that
extends underneath the adjoining back to back to house. There is potential for noise
transmission through the structure from patrons’ voices, music and from the activities of
running this café/bar. There is also potential for noise from patrons using the outside area to
smoke/congregate and from comings and goings until 00:30 hours which is likely to disturb
sleep of local residents. The applicant has provided no noise mitigation measures as to how
they will prevent public nuisance to all the adjoining and nearby residents.

There does not also appear to be planning consent for change of use and the late hours
applied for.

We do not believe that further conditions will resolve the application as it stands. As such,
We recommend that the Sub-Committee refuse the application.

We understand that the Sub-Committee may take a different view and grant the application.
We recommend that if that is the case we should be given the opportunity to suggest
measures as conditions on the licence. We do not say that conditions would effectively
prevent public nuisance but that they may go some way to reducing the potential impact.

Yours sincerel

Miss Kate Coleman
Senior Technical Officer
Environmental Health
Leeds City Council

Page 38



Appendix E

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

- CITY COUNCIL

PREM/03999/016 - Potting Shed, Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AA
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:30

Sunday 23:00 - 23:30
Performance of live music

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/04328/001 - The Hoptimist, 82 Otley Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8BH
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:00

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 22:30
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:30

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00

PREM/02390/011 - Red Lion, The Green, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9BB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of a play

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Exhibition of a film

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Indoor sporting events

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of live music

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Performance of dance

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00

Page 39



Sunday to Thursday

PREM/00942/001 - Guiseley Supermarket, 26 - 28 Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20

9AS

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 23:00

08:00 - 23:00
10:00 - 22:30

PREM/00209/013 - New Inn, 2-4 Town Gate, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9JA

Sale by retail of alcohol
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Provision of late night refreshment

Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Performance of live music
Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

Performance of recorded music

Friday & Saturday
Sunday to Thursday

PREM/03885/003 - Cena Bistro (LEEDS) LTD, 2A Oxford Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AT

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Performance of recorded music

Monday to Friday
Saturday
Sunday

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 01:00
23:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 23:00

11:00 - 23:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 23:00

PREM/00238/001 - Flowers By Karen, 1 - 3 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AX

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Friday
Saturday

CPREM/00171 - Guiseley Factory Workers Club, 6 Town Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20

9DT
Supply of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Performance of a play
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Exhibition of a film
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Indoor sporting events
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday
Performance of live music
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday

Page 40

09:00 - 17:30
08:30 - 12:30

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00



Performance of recorded music
Every Day

Performance of dance
Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday

Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance

Monday to Wednesday
Thursday to Sunday

Page 41

00:00 - 23:59

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 01:00



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Office Saloon 4 Oxford Street, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 9AX
	Appendix A - Application Form
	Appendix B - Map
	Appendix C - WYP rep
	Appendix D - EPT rep
	Appendix E - Prem List




